10-12 The Square

Listed Grade 11

Houses, now one office. C16, early C19, C20. Roughcast walls,
upper floor of No 10 tile-hung. Tile roof, with gable to front of
~No 10, three gabled half-dormers to No 12. Late-medieval timber
b-framed hall (10) with two-storeyed jettied cross-wing (10),
masked by later features. West front of one storey and attic, two
storeys, 3.0 windows. Casements.
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Situated virtually in the middle of the main Lon-
don to Portsmouth Road, later to become the A3, the property dates
from the 1500’s and belonged to Mr Windibank who also owned the

Forge next door.

A small section of the ground floor of Number 10 was converted for
shop use and occupied by E Gane Inge Chemist and Photographics,
producing amongst other things, postcard views of the village. Later
photos show the end of the building converted to a shop on the ground
floor extending the chemist round the corner and occupied by Smorth-
waite amongst others up to the present day.




